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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Beverly Pugliese (pugliese@sciencenorth.ca)
Cc: "NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 120530 3BC-PQA---- New Application for Water Licence
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:57:00 AM
Importance: High


Good morning:
The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on May 29, 2012 of your application for a new
water licence and has assigned it file number 3BC-PQA----.  The application contained the following
items:


-          General Water Licence Application form
-          Supplementary Questionnaire
-          Project Area maps
-          Project summary in English and Inuktitut


To complete this application our office requires the following
-          Spill Plan
-          Signed application form (please fax the signature page to 1-867-360-6369) Attention Phyllis


Beaulieu
Once the spill plan is received our office will distribute the file for a 30 day review prior to issue of
the licence.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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